


Ivorey Cobb  TO: MRS. ELSIE COBB   FROM  
  2405 CHAUNCEY DRIVE  LT. I COBB 01314994 
  APT 2-111    3517 QM TRK CO 
  PITTSBURGH, 19, PA   APO 772 c/o P/M NY 
 
Dearest Elz:  (leter #44)   MARSEILLE, FRANCE 
 I have sent you a cable gram and the money you 
wanted.  I tried to cancel the addi�onal allotment of 
$25.00 to you because you have not received any of it even 
though it was effec�ve Dec. 1, 1944.  I learned that 
a considerable amount of red-tape is necessary to  
cancel it, so I have sent it back thru, you  
will get the money in a lump sum when it 
does come.  They now have your money for Dec- 
ember, January and February.  By the �me you get it 
you’ll probably have March added on.  It may 
take a month or more before it gets there, 
but it will get there… that’s the important 
thing.  And when it does get there, it will come 
accumulated from Dec 1, 1944.  Since you prefer the 
bonds to having the cash, I’ll resume the bond 
allotment…. perhaps.  If not you’ll get cash to buy 
them there.  Regards to all.  Love to my SWEETHEART 
    FROM 
    HUBBY   LT. I. COBB 


